From: Anna Maria Monticelli

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 4:49 PM
To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches; Ray Brownlee
Cc: westsireland; Frank; Louise Kerr; catherine; Simon Barlow; Michael Regan; Michael
Gencher; Rory Amon; Miranda Korzy
Subject: RE: DA2021/2362 (1/1105 Barrenjoey Road Palm Beach & 1/43 lluka Road Palm Beach & 1105

Barrenjoey Road Palm Beach & 2/1105 Barrenjoey Road Palm Beach & 2/43 lluka Road Palm
Beach & 3/1105 Barrenjoey Road Palm Beach & 3/43 lluka Road Palm Beach & 4/1105...

Categories: NBLPP

Dear Heidi,
Thank you for your letter.
As | cannot make it to the planning panel council committee - could you please read the following out ...

It is absurd that there is disputes regarding the DA's you are considering. There is an LEP/DCP in place which should
be strictly adhere to - but the process and indeed this meeting allows it to be ignored .

Residents are sick and tired of breaches and so called negotiations that have destroyed the character and life style of
our area. There should be no discussions about these DA’s, they should be stopped and re-submitted within the
Pittwater LEP/DCP codes and regulations.

To do otherwise, ridicules this council and the process of fairness and the wishes of our community.

Local residents will be watching with intense interest the approvals the council allows. I'm sure if these approvals
further anger the community, electoral repercussions will no dought follow.

Thank you,

Anna Maria Monticelli

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wildstrawfilms.com%2F&amp;data=05%
7C01%7C%7C8debd6f7bf9d41f135e108da68899d20%7C8c5136chd646431c84ae9b550347bc83%7C0%7C0%7C6379
37237506201721%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6lk1lhaWwilLCJX
VCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=cJnOM3Hc8fuBZs7S1ymRtP6jjcrISCyi6VyImG50tMg%3D&amp;rese
rved=0

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee.

If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee),
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply email. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect.





